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DATE:  September 12, 2007 
 
TO:  Workforce Florida, Inc. and Regional Workforce Boards (RWBs) 
 
FROM: J. Wyatt Pope, Director of Workforce Program Support 
 
SUBJECT:  Human Services Transportation Coordination 
 
PURPOSE:  
To provide a Training and Employment Notice (TEN) regarding a recently released 
policy from the Interagency Council on Access and Mobility and to identify how the 
workforce investment system can link to a newly devised coordinated human services 
transportation planning process. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The interagency transportation Coordinating Council on Access and Mobility (CCAM) 
was established in February of 2004 to reduce duplication among federally-funded 
human service transportation access for persons who are older, have disabilities, are 
low-income, children, and other disadvantaged populations. 
 
In October, 2005, the CCAM adopted two policies to achieve additional coordinated 
planning and transportation service delivery which includes local coordinated human 
service transportation planning process and vehicle resource sharing. 
 
ACTION REQUIRED: 
Please review the TEN. Regional Workforce Boards are encouraged to provide this 
information to service providers, workforce partners, and interested parties. 
 
AUTHORITY: 
United States Department of Labor, Employment and training Administration 
 
LINK: 
http://www.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?docn=2454  
 
 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with 
disabilities. All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the 

Florida Relay Service at 711. 

http://www.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?docn=2454

	AWI Communiqué

